
September 14, 2016 
 
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: PM-16-047 
 
TO:  All Approved Insurance Providers 
  All Risk Management Agency Field Offices 
  All Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Thomas W. Worth /s/Thomas W. Worth 
  Acting Deputy Administrator 

 
SUBJECT: 2017 Crop Year (CY) Additional Price Elections for Actual Production 

History (APH) Forage Production 
 
 
The following additional price elections are provided for 2017 CY APH Forage 
Production with a sales closing date of September 30, 2016. Price elections are expressed 
in dollars per ton.  
 

 
 

 
 

DISPOSAL DATE 
 
December 31, 2016 

 
United States 
Department of 
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Kansas City, MO 
64141-6205 
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State, Type 
  (Practice) 

Additional 
Price Election 

Established 
Price Election 

CAT  
Price Election 

Maine, All types 
  (No Practice Specified, 
   Organic Transitional) 

$195.00 $184.00 $107.25 

Maine, All types 
  (Organic Certified) $215.00 $202.00 $118.25 

New York, All types 
  (No Practice Specified, 
   Organic Transitional) 

$190.00 $152.00 $104.50 

New York, All types 
  (Organic Certified) $209.00 $167.00 $114.95 


